North Dakota Real Estate Commission
1120 College Dr Ste 204

Bismarck ND 58501-1225
701.328.9737

jeprom@nd.gov www.realestatend.org
Email Memo - 90-hr SP Pre-Lic Ed Approval
Frank L. Cooke, President frank@cookeschool.com
Cooke Real Estate School
4130 16" St N
To: St. Petersburg, FL 33703 800.943.9993
From: Jeanne Prom, Executive Director jeprom@nd.gov
cc: none

Date: February 15, 2022

Re: North Dakota RE salesperson 90-hour education online course approval
Enc:

| have reviewed the application and course materials for the 90-hour online salesperson pre-licensure
education course developed by Cooke Real Estate School.

Cooke Real Estate School is approved to provide the 90-hour online salesperson pre-licensure
education course as proposed AFTER you provide documentation that the changes listed below are
made. This approval is valid through April 7, 2024 and includes approval of the instructors.

Please continue to provide me with course participants, your course evaluation aggregate data and
other information as outlined in North Dakota Administrative Code 70-02-02 and 70-02-04.




